
Transportation Advisory Board 
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities  
 
 

ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2010-46 
 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2010 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee 
 

SUBJECT: TIP Amendment Request for Minneapolis SP#141-020-107: Cedar and 
Franklin Avenues Pedestrian Access and Safety Improvements 

 
MOTION:   That the TAB approve a 2010-2013 TIP Amendment for Minneapolis 
#141-020-107: Cedar and Franklin Avenues Pedestrian Access and Safety 
Improvements adding the TIPEDD portion of SP#141-020-108 that was originally part of 
a STP project that is being withdrawn by the City. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: The 2010-2013 TIP must reflect the 
change in scope on this project as a result of adding the TIPEDD project to the 
Transportation Enhancements pedestrian improvement project. 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend June 17, 2010 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend July 7, 2010 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Adopt  
Metropolitan Council Concurrence  
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